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Our Ref: A199
6 April 2016

Dr R Altmann

9 Fairholme Close
London

N3 3EE

Dear Dr Altmann

Your Liberty Option SIPP

We confirm that as per your instructions we have commenced flexi-access drawdown within your SIPP
as at 30" March 2016.

You have crystallised 100% of your SIPP and used 27.1% of the standard lifetime allowance.

We have paid you a tax free cash amount of £84,673.05 and this has been paid to the following account
details: -

Account Name: Dr Rosalin Altmann
No: 515011 :

: Pléase also find enclosed a drawdown cancellation notice and a copy of your drawdown illustration for
" your records. If you have any queries regarding any of the above, please do not hesitate to contact us.




